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Dear Sirs, 

HARINGEY COUNCIL DRAFT SITE ALLOCATIONS DEVELOPMENT PLAN DOCUMENT (JANUARY 

2014) REPRESENATATIONS ON BEHALF OF SAINSBURY’S SUPERMARKET LIMITED  

We write on behalf of our client, Sainsbury’s Supermarket Limited in response to the publication of 

Haringey Council’s Draft Site Allocations DPD (January, 2014) and would like to take this opportunity to 

make representations to the consultation.  

Site Reference HO1: Hornsey Depot  

The Draft Site Allocations DPD states that site reference HO1 comprises a residential led urban renewal 

of a Council depot site including an increase in retail floorspace for Hornsey Local Shopping Centre.  

The site allocation should make reference to the resolution to grant planning permission for a new 

supermarket fronting Hornsey High Street under application reference HGY/2013/2019, for a store 

comprising 1825sqm net internal sales area.   

We trust that the above comments will be taken into account as part of the amendments to the Draft Site 

Allocations DPD. We look forward to reviewing the amended Site Allocations DPD when published in due 

course.  

Yours sincerely,  
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SAIL1266 

Kiran Ubbi, Planner  
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